From: Hannu Hytonen <hannu.hytonen@jay-partners.com>
Sent: 31 May 2023 08:02:32

To: RMK

Cc:

Subject: RMK forest "ownership&control" by county in Estonia

Hello,

I am looking for forest ownership information by counties in Estonia. | can find the following national info about forest ownership in
Estonia:

e RMK 1094 (1000 ha)

e Muu riigimaa 106 (1000 ha)

e Flusiliste isikute maa 640 (1000 ha)
e Juriidiliste isikute maa 477 (1000 ha)
e Omand madramata 7 (1000 ha)

Can you provide me with info about RMK forest ownership by counties (below) and in case you have county level information about the
other ownership categories | would appreciate that as well.

e Harju

e Hiiu

e |da-Viru
e Jogeva
e Jarva

e Ldane
e Laidne-Viru
e Poélva
e Pdrnu
e Rapla
e Saare
e Tartu

e Valga
e Viljandi
e \oru

In case you want/need to discuss with me my contact info is below.
Kind regards

Hannu Hytonen

JAY-Partners Oy

Toolonkatu 4, FIO0100 Helsinki, Finland

+358 40 590 6028
hannu.hytonen@jay-partners.com
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